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From: Kevin Flynn [kevin@kevinflynnrealty.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, October 19, 2010 5:13 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: PO9000002151

S
Dear Sirs,

Kevin Flynn Realty Inc has the following changes :

1. Principle address : 2828 S McCall Road, Suite 16, Englewood, FL 34224
2. Mailing address : P.O.Box 3178, Placida FL 33946

Kind regards

Kevin Flynn®, E.A.

Real Estate Broker

Enrolled Agent -Tax Consultant
CAM (Community Assoc Manager)

Kevin Flynn Realty, Inc .
Cell: 941 -258-6922 Office : 941-697-4847
Fax : 1-888-738-289]
www. kevinflynnrealty.com
P.O. Box 3178, Placida, Florida 33946

Serving the Florida Counties of Charlotte, Desoto, Lee & Sarasota

THIS TRANSMISSION AND THE ATTACHEDR DOCUMENTS, [F ANY, ARE INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF ADDRESSEE, AND

MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT [S PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCL.OSURE UNDER

APPLICABLE LAW. [F THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE 18 NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. OR THE EMPLOYEE OR AGENT

RESPONSIBLE FOR DELIVERING THE MESSAGE TO THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION 1S PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS

COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY TELEPHONE OR RETURN E-MAIL AND DELETE THIS I-

MAIL MESSAGE, TIANK YOU
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